OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Exxon C"F-

Artesia, New Mexico
)
Box 1400

3/21/¢
idland, Tx [22fec
74701 '

Re: Wellg placed in poolg
Cont lomen:
As the result of Division Order f-§J79 the following described well (W
(how <mwee) been placed in the pool ¢e» shown below. This change in

nomenclature has been made in our files. Please change your records to
rellect the proper pool name. All subsequent reports must show this
nomenclature until further notice.

South Yarrow- Eaue sprc'nss Gas Rl

s. Car‘;bad Bes Com ™ 3 # { C-20-23-24

Traneporters are advised, by copy of this letter, to change their

recorde to reflect the pool name as established by this order,

cliv tive 7_;»3’['/_5{/35 .

Sincerely,

Moosve

Darrell Moore
Geologist

Diatvibution:
Dri-inal - Operataor
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Vool Py sy e
Fzemaian CMP.

P no, T e,

Ny e
vl ffle/
I {‘r"‘ ol



